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Independent Auditor’s Report

To

The Members of
P. M. Electro-Auto Private Limited

Report on the Audit of the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

1.

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of P. M. Electro-Auto
Private Limited (the ‘Company’), which comprise the standalone balance sheet as at 31st March
2022, and the standalone Statement of profit and loss (including other comprehensive income),
standalone statement of changes in equity and the standalone statement of cash flow for the year
then ended, and notes to the standalone financial statements, including a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (“the standalone financial
statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31
March 2022, its profit and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the
year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

3

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India(“ICAI”) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statement.

Key Audit Matters

4.

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance
in our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current year. We have determined that
there is no key audit matter to be communicated in our report.

Other Information

5

The Company’s Board of Director are responsible for the other information. The Other information
comprises the information included in the Company’s annual report but does not include the
Standalone Financial Statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The other mform i
expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.
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Our opinion on the Standalone Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Standalone Financial Statements, or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Management's responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

8.

10.

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs, profit and loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) prescribed under Section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the Standalone Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, the management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

11,
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Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial
Statements as whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

12.1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive
to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
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higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

12.2. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial
Statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

12.3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

12.4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS standalone
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

12.5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Financial
Statements, including the disclosures, and whether Standalone Financial Statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

13. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

14. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

15. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the current
year and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the
adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Other Matter

16. The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2020 and the
year ended March 31, 2021 and the transition date opening Balance Sheet as at April 01, 2019 and
April 01,2020 included in these Ind AS standalone financial statements, are based on the previously
issued statutory standalone financial statements audited by Phatak Joshi & Co. Chartered
Accountants (predecessor auditor), whose report dated December 23, 2020 and November 5, 2021,

expressed an unmodified opinion on those standalone financial statements, as adjusted for/tbe:'c———:
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differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which
have been audited by us. Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

17. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure
A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

18. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

18.1 We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

18.2 In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company
so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

18.3 The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss including other
comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity and the standalone cash flow
statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

18.4 In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under Section 133 of the Act.

18.5 On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

18.6 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone
Financial Statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our qualified opinion in separate Report in “Annexure B”.

18.7 The Company is defined as a private Company. Accordingly, the Requirements prescribed
under the provisions of Section 197 of the Act do not apply.

19. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

19.1 The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2022 on its
financial position in its Standalone Financial Statements - Refer Note 44 to the Standalone
Financial Statements.

19.2 The Company has made provision, asrequired under the applicable law or Ind AS, for material
foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative contracts - Refer Note
51 to the Standalone Financial Statements.

19.3 There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Educati
Protection Fund by the Company
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19.4 The management has represented that no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries. Based on reasonable audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our
notice that such representation contains any material misstatement.

19.5 The management has represented that no funds have been received by the Company from
any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. Based on reasonable
audit procedures adopted by us, nothing has come to our notice that such representation
contains any material misstatement.

19.6 Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there has been
no declaration of Dividend and / or paid during the year Accordingly Section 123 of the Act is
not applicable.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number: 105146W/W100621
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Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAl Membership No: 168237
UDIN: 22168237BGOSVX5791

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30 December 2022
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Annexure A to the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of P.M
Electro Auto Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

Referred to in paragraph “17” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date

i. (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment (“PPE”) and Intangible assets; it is in
process of updating certain quantitative and other records pertaining to PPE and Intangible
assets.

(b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its PPE by which all PPE are
verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion, this periodicity of
physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of
its assets. Pursuant to the programme, certain PPE were physically verified by the
management during the year. In our opinion, and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of all the immovable
properties (other than properties where the Company is the lessee, and the lease agreements
are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial statements are held in the
name of the Company.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not revalued its PPE (including Right of Use assets) or intangible assets or both during the
year.

(e) Inouropinionand according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis
of our examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

ii. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the physical
verification of inventories has been conducted at the year end by the management and, in our
opinion the coverage and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate.
The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and the book records
have been properly dealt with in the books of account. For stocks lying with third parties at
the year-end, written confirmations have been obtained and in respect of goods-in-transit,
subsequent goods receipts have been verified or confirmations have been obtained from the
parties.

(b) As stated in note no. 58, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of
five crore rupees, in aggregate, by banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of
current assets during the year. We have observed differences in Debtors and Creditors
amounts as mentioned in the quarterly/ monthly returns or statements filed by the Company
with such banks or financial institutions as compared to amounts as per the books of account
maintained by the Company. Further the Company maintains its inventory records through
its manual records which gets contmuously updated. As a result, in absence of approprl :

books of account maintained by the Company However, we have not carried out a
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audit of such quarterly/monthly returns or statements. The details of such
differences/reconciliation items are given in note no. 58 of the standalone financial

statements of the Company.

iii. (@) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has made investments in, provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or any other parties, and the details are mentioned in the following table

Particulars Guarantees Security Loans AvaneEs in e
nature of loans

Aggregate amount granted/ provided during the year

Subsidiaries 45,10,00,000 46,61,88,547

Joint Ventures

Associates

Others

Balance outstanding as at balance sheet date in respect of above cases

Subsidiaries 45,10,00,000 29,37,32,120

Joint Ventures

Associates

Others

(b) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the investments
made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of the grant of all
loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the

Company’s interest.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of
loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and
payment of interest has not been stipulated and the same is repayable on demand.

(d) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no amount is

overdue in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans.

(e) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, neither loans or
advances in nature of loans have been renewed or extended nor any fresh loans have been

granted to settle the overdue of existing loans.

(f) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promoters/Related Parties (as defined
in section 2(76) of the Act) which are either repayable on demand or without specifying any

terms or period of repayment.

All Parties Promoters

Related Parties

Aggregate amount of loans/
advances in nature of loans
- Repayable on demand (A)
. - Inter Agreement does not
' -_" specify any terms or period of
repayment (B)

(A) 15,00,00,000
(B) 31,61,88,547

Total (A+B)

46,61,88,547
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Percentage of loans/ advances 100%
in nature of loans to the total
loans
iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and 186 of the Act with respect to the loans
given, investments made, guarantees given and security provided.

V. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public
during the year in terms of directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India or the provisions of
Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed there under.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Company as specified
under section 148(1) of the Act, for the maintenance of cost records in respect of products
manufactured by the Company, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed
accounts and records have been made and maintained. However, we have not made a
detailed examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate
or complete.

vii. (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, amounts
deducted/accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and any other statutory dues
have generally been regularly deposited by the Company to/with the appropriate authorities
though there has been a slight delay in a few cases. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
employees' state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty of customs, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more than six
months from the date they became payable.

(b) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, we confirm that
the following dues of Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues, have not been deposited to/with the appropriate authority on
account of any dispute.

Name of the Nature of Amount Period to Forum Remarks,
Statute the Dues which the where if any

amount dispute is
relates pending

IGST Act Goodsand | 37.29 FY 2019-20 & Directorate

2017 ) Service Lakhs FY 2020-21 General of

Tax GST
Intelligence.
viii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis

of our examination of the records of the Company, we confirm that we have not come across
any transactions not recorded in the books of account which have been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961.
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iX. (@) Inouropinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings to
financial institutions, banks, government and dues to debenture holders or in the payment of
interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our audit
procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any government authority or any other lender.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has utilized the money obtained by way of term loans during the year for the purposes for
which they were obtained.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that
no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the financial statements of the Company, we report that the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates
or joint ventures.

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us,
we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate companies.

X (@) The Company did not raise money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year.

(b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment / private placement of shares / fully /
partly / optionally convertible debentures during the year.

xi. (@) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there has been
no fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company that has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no report under
sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) Asrepresented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

Xil. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

Xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of

the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with
Sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been
disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.
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Xiv. (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system but
the same needs to be enhanced in order to make it commensurate with the size of the
Company and nature of its Business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports for the year under audit, issued to the Company
during the year and till date, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit
procedures.

XV. According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company. and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

XVi. (a) Inouropinion,the Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(b) Inouropinion,the Company is notrequired to be registered under Section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company

(c) The Company is nota CIC as defined in the regulations made by Reserve Bank of India.

(d) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the Group (as per the
provisions of the Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) does not have
CIC.

Xvii. The Company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately
Preceding financial year.

Xviii. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this
clause is not applicable / paragraph 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable.

XiX. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial
ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial
liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the
Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence
supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe
that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not
capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor
any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

XX. The Company has fully spent the required amount towards Corporate Social Responsibility
(CSR) and there are no unspent CSR amount for the year requiring a transfer of Fund specified
in Schedule VIl to the Companies Act or special account in compliance with provision of sub-
section (6) of section 135 of said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause (XX) of the order is
not applicable for the year

_— = — P —— _&Qz:'ﬁ_’f‘_
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Xxi. Reporting under clause xxi of the Order is not applicable at the standalone level of reporting.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number: 105146W/W100621

Tive kb s

Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAI Membership No: 168237
UDIN: 22168237BGOSVX5791

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30 December 2022

Sunshine Tower, Level 19, Senapati Bapat Marg, Elphinstone Road, Mumbai 400013, India
T:+91226143 7333 E:info@kkcllp.in W: www.kkellp.in LLPIN: AAP-2267

Suite 52, Bombay Mutual Building, Sir Phirozshah Mehta Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001, India



kkc & associates llp
chartered accountants
(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

—— T e

Annexure B to the Independent Auditors’ report on the Standalone Financial Statements of the P.
M. Electro-Auto Private Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022

Referred to in paragraph “18.6” under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of
our report of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements
under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Qualified Opinion

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements of P. M. Electro-Auto Private Limited (“the Company”) as at 31 March 2022 in conjunction
with our audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that
date.

2. Accordingto the information and explanation given to us, the following material weakness has been
identified in the operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting as at 31 March, 2022:

a) The Company’s internal financial controls over inventory management could not be verified
since the Company maintains its inventory records through its manual records which gets
continuously updated with the movement of the stock and there are no controls present that
enable the Company to maintain an audit trail for the same for our verification. Based on the
above, in the absence of demonstration of controls for Inventory management, we are unable
to comment whether the controls for Inventory management were operating effectively or not.

3. A‘material weakness’ is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control
over financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of
the company's annual financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

4. TheCompany has framed process document and risk control matrix for certain key processes relating
to internal financial controls with reference to financial statements. In our opinion, considering the
internal control with reference to financial statements, criteria established by the Company and the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the ICAl and to justify existence and operative
effectiveness of the said controls, the Company need to strengthen the documentation of identified
risk & controls to make it commensurate with the size of the Company and nature of its business.

5. We have considered the material weakness identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the 31 March, 2022 financial statements of the
Company, and this material weakness does not affect our opinion on the standalone financial

statements of the Company. Y /s AN
.r'f/ @'//F;\ -“\i‘}a \b,
Mam [ charters® \ o\

Management’s responsibility for Internal Financial Controls & .“‘\_'.__ cants | —

o/
6. The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial /
controls based on the internal controls over financial reporting criteria established by the Company ~—=—
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
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including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditor’s responsibility

7. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
reference to the Standalone Financial Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing (“SA”), prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to
the Standalone Financial Statements. Those SAs and the Guidance Note require that we comply with
the ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements
were established and maintained and whether such controls operated effectively in all material
respects.

8. Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements and their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls with
reference to the Standalone Financial Statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial Statements, whether
due to fraud or error.

9. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements

10. A company'’s internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone Financial Statements is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and
the preparation of Standalone Financial Statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls with reference to
the Standalone Financial Statements include those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of Standalone Financial Statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the
Standalone Financial Statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the Standalone Financial
Statements

11. Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to the Standalone
Financial Statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with
reference to the Standalone Financial Statements may become further inadequate because of

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)

Firm Registration Number - 105146W/W-100621

—D:vgakﬂ» sl

Divesh B Shah

Partner

ICAl Membership No. 168237
UDIN: 22168237BGOSVX5791
Place: Mumbai

Dated: 30 December 2022
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022

Particulars
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Praperty, plant and equipment 2 6,016.75 4,910.68 4,895.18
Capital Work in Progress 2 22657 230.90 69.81
Right of Use Asset 3 1,231.58 1,108.30 457.63
Other Intangible Assets 2 5.78 10.52 14.02
Intangible Assets under Development 2 12.00 6.00 -
Financial Assets
Investments 4 1,050.03 836.91 0.71
Other Financial Assets 5 837.04 595.60 330.32
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 6 139.66 12151 25.95
Other Non-Current Assets 7 64.89 509.90 204.68
Total Mon-Current Assets 9,584.70 §,330.32 5,998.30
Current Assets
Inventorias 8 6,253.72 5423.22 575777
Fimancial Assets
Investments 9 500.54 = -
Trade Receivables 10 5,592.56 5.053.08 4,662.05
Cash and Cash Equivalents b | 2,535.00 602.78 154.41
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent 12 3,788.45 1,483.33 1,354.36
Loans 13 3,065.67 1,957.31 174.86
Othar Financial Assets 14 1,627.61 1,027.42 B8594.83
Other Current Assets 15 2,212.84 1,198.85 1,140.10
Total Current Assets 25,576,39 16,745.99 14,138.37
Total Assets 35,161.09 Eﬂ?&n 20,136.69
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 16 1,124.08 1,124.08 1,124.08
Other Equity 17 10,985.17 5,535.79 3,501.93
Total Equity
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial labilities
Borrowings 18 2,575.48 1,593 .64 1,416.37
Lease Liabilities 15 845.10 788.46 274,60
Other Financial Liabilitias 20 ra k) 19.31 -
Provisions 21 342.79 290.02 235.06
Other Non-Current Liabilities 22 5.95 B.33 -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 3,750.49 3,099.76 1,530.03
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 23 8,890.03 5,759.13 39117
Lease Liabilities 24 32973 94.92 173.89
Trade Payables
Total Dutstanding dues of Micra,Small and Medium enterprises 1.607.07 1,191.32 18035
Tetal Outstanding dues of Other than Micre,Smali and Medium
Enterprises 25 5,876.29 6,548.49 7,740,084
Other Financial Liabilities 26 645.67 528.95 765,72
Other Currant Liabilities. 27 134851 52732 286.11
Provisions 28 2719 2104 2195
Current tax Liabilities (Net) 29 536.86 445.45 234.40
|Total Current Liabilities 19,261.35 15,316.68 13,580.63
Total Equity and Liabilities 35,161.09 25,076.31 20,136.69
Significant Accounting Policies 1 -
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the standalone Financlal Statements
As per our attached report on even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors -
For KKC & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants %”ﬂ/ \W
(formerly known as Khimji Kunwverji & Co LLP) '
Firm Registration Number : 105146W/W1000621 1)
! I oA mir P. Sanghwi Kapil P, Sanghvi
-_":_-.5\ wed h'ﬁ Director Director
Divesh B Shah DIN No . 00198441 DIN No : 00190138
Partner
Membership No. 168237 f- m r
e
Place : Mumbai Jheel Talesra *

Date : 30-12-2022 Company Secretary

Membership No. AB4033




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Statement of Profit and Loss For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

% in lakhs
s 1
Revenue from Operations 55,6087.18 34,904.48
Other Income 31 5,085.36 1,189.95
Total Income (1) 60,782.54 36,094.43
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 32 38,461.84 22,631.92
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 33 392 -
Changes In Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Work-in-Progress g (311.02) {562.17)
Employee Benefit Expense 35 3,887 64 2,514.12
Finance Cost 36 1,485.71 1,146.08
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 37 1,483.65 1,214.05
Other Expenses 38 B,945.13 6,602.44
Total Expenses (I1) 53,956.87 33,546.43
Ill. Profit before Exceptional items and
Tax Expense (1)-{11) 6,825.67 2,548.00
V. Exceptional [tems - -
V. Profit before Tax Expense (lI1}-{IV) 6,825.67 2,548.00
Tax Expense 40
i) Current tax 1,402 83 6548.98
ii) Short / (Excess) Tax Provision related to prior years (39.35)
iii) Deferred Tax Charge / (Credit) (18.12) (95.56)
TOTAL TAX EXPENSE (VI) 1,384.71 514.09
VIl. Profit for the year (V)-(VI) 5,440.96 2,033.91
Other Comprehensive Income
A (i) Items that will not be reclassified to Profit or Loss -Reamusrement Gain/ (Loss)
on defined benefit Plan 10.55 {0.08)
{il} Incame tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (2.14) 0.01
Total Other Comprehensive Income (VIII) 8.41 (0.05)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII) + [VIII}) 5,449.37 2,033.86
Earning per equity share in X (Face Value per Share Rs 100 each) 46
Basic (in X) 48.40 18.09
Diluted (in %) 48.40 18.09
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements
In terms of our report attached.
For KKC & Associates LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Charterad Accountants P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
(formerly Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP) 5
Firm Registeration Number 105148W/ W100621
s ged M‘“ f?
e -5 Samir P Sanghui Kapil P. Sanghvi
! Director Director
Divesh B Shah DIN: 00198441 DIN No : 00190138
Partner
Membership Mo. 168237
<\ Accountants 4 M - g { Moo
Place : Mumbai * o ///
Date : 30-12-2022 S :_,;/ Jheel Talesra
— Company Secretary

Membership No.AB4033




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March, 2022

b ol Tt R LA
A, CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit/ (Loss) Before Tax 6,825.67 2,548.00
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 1,481.84 122441
Provision for Gratuity and Leave Encashment 5893 49.05
Interest paid 1,487.52 L1357
Provision for Doubtful Debts 0.26 17.48
Unrealised Foreign Exchange Difference (393.95) |333.68)
Gain on fair valuation of investments through Profit and loss (D.54) -
Impairment on PRE 2038 .
[Profit)/Loss on sale of Fived Assets (1,490.97) {2.38)
|Profit)/Loss on sale of investments 8.36 2.55
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 7,997,50 4,651.14
Adjustments for:
Inventaries (830.12) 334.56
Trade & Other Recelvables (1,314.97) [581.38)
Trade Payables and Other Liabilities 1,037.35 432.36
Cash Generated from Operations 6,889.76 4,836.69
Taxes paid (net) (1,309.30) {398.61
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A} 5,5”.15_ 4,438.07

B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets 2,938.80) (2,135.95)
Sale of Fixed Assets 1,692.51 81.59
Investment in Subsidiary & Others 213.12) [836.20)
investment in Gther Bank Deposit (2,546.56) (394.25)
Investment in Mutual Fund (500.00) .
Inter Corporate deposit (given)/repald by Subsidiary {1,076.05) (1,861.27)
Deposit & Loans to Other parties 132.31) 78.82
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (8) Isiilﬁ.ill Elllﬁ?ﬁi
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
proceeds from Long Term Borrowings {Net) 581.84 s7r.ai
Proceeds trom Short Term Borrowings [Net) 3,130,89 1,78196
Intefest Paid on Lease Liabilities (35.80) (17.57)
Repayment of Principal towards Lease Liabilities (259.12) |156,33)
Interest paid (1,451.72) (1,107.78)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C) 1,966.10 1,077.56
D, Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B4C) 1,932.22 448.37
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 602.78 154.41
Cash and Cash Egquivalents at the end of the year 2,535.00 602.78
Net increase/{Decrease] in Cash & Cash Equivalents 1,932.22 448.37
Notes :

1. The previous year's figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.
2. The above Cash Flow Statemet has been prepared under the "Indirect Method® set out in Indian Accounting Standard (ind-AS) - 7 on
Statement of Cash Flow.

3. Cash and Cash equivalents comprises of on hand and with Banks

On hand 30.39 19,65
Balances held with Banks Accounts 1,504.61 573.13

Cash and Bank Balance as per Balance Sheet [Refar Note | 2,535.00 602.78
As per our attached repart on even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For KKC & Associates LLP P.M.Electi Private

Samir P. Sanghvi Kapil P. Sanghvi

o

Director Director
Divesh B Shah DIN No : 00198441 DIN No : DD190138
Partner
Membership No. 168237 T M '%y
-_—
Iheel Talesra
Place : Mumbai Company Secretary

Date :30-12-2022 Membership No ABA033

Limited o
Chartered Accountants
[formerly known as Khimjl Kunver]i & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number : 105146W/W1000621 ﬁ g
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A. Equity Share Capital

For the Year ended March 31, 2022

P.M. Electro- Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Statement of Changes in Equity

%in lacs
Balance as at April 01, 2021 Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year Balance as at.
1,124.08 = 1,124.08
For the Year ended March 31, 2021
% in lacs
Balance as at April 01, 2020 Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year Balance as at 31-03-2021
1,124.08 - 1,124,08
For the Year ended March 31, 2020
%in lacs
Balance as at April 01, 2019 Changes in Equity Share Capital during the Year Balance as at 31-03-2020
1,124.08 = 1,124.08
B. Other Equity
For the Year ended March 31, 2022
% in lacs
. Total Other
Particulars el
Balance as at April 01, 2021 3,731.24 5,535.80
Profit for the year 5,440.96 5,440.96
Other Comprehensive Income /[ (Loss) for the
year 5
Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit - B4l 8.41
pian
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year . - 5,449.37 5,449.37
Balance as at March 31, 2022 126.13 1,678.43 9,180.61 10,985.17
B. Other Equity
For the Year ended March 31, 2021
Tin lacs
Swticils Reserves & Surplus Total Other
. s Securities Premium General Reserves Retained Earnings Equity
Balance as at April 01, 2020 126.12 1,678.43 1,697.38 3,501.93
Profit for the year 2,033.91 2,033.91
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the 5
year
;::msuremenl Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit 5 i {0.05) (0.05)
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - 2,033.86 2,033.86
Ejgnu as at March 31, 2021 126.12 1,678.43 3,731.24 5,535.79

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the Standalone Financial Statements

As per our attached report on even date

For KKC & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

(formerly known as Khimji Kunverji & Co LLP)
Firm Registration Number ;: 105146W/W1000621

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited

et — o

mir P. Sanghvi Kapil P. Sanghvi
Director Director
DiIN Mo : 00198441

.M - Talertesr-
Jhul'l'a'-—lerﬁ:;);-)

Company Secretary
Membership No.AG4033

TOwekestak

DIN No : 00190138

Divesh B Shah
Partner
Membership No. 168237

Place : Mumbai
Date :30-12-2022




P.M, ELECTRO-AUTO PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN: U29219MH2006PTC161285

1. Corporate information
P.M. Electro Auto Private Limited (the company) is a Private company domiciled in India. The
company is engaged in the manufacturing and selling of steel based products. The company is
having 5 types of business verticles such as Furniture, Automobile Components, Lighting solutions
& panel boards, Switch Boards & Control Panels and Solar mounting structures. The P.M. group is
in existence since 1992 & It was formed as private limited company in 2006.

Company has wholly owned subsidiary company which is engaged in manufactring of Torque
Tubes which is a critical part of solar mounting structures. At a group level the company operates
through 11 manufacturing set ups in Maharashtra & Gujarat.

Company is carrying out both domestic as well as exports sales. It also imports raw materials &
capital goods.

Having registered office address at A-406, Western Edge II, CCl, Borivali east-400066.

Basis of preparation:

a. Basis of Preparation and Compliance with Ind As:
The Company has prepared the financial statements which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31 March 2022, the statement of profit and loss, the statement of cash flows and the
statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March 2022 and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as
"financial statements"). The financial statements are approved by the Board of Directors of
the Company at their meeting held on 30" December, 2022.

Basis of Measurement:

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under the historical
cost basis except for the following —

* Certain financial assets and liabilities have been measured at fair value (refer accounting
policy regarding financial instruments); and

* Defined benefit plans — measured using actuarial valuation.

The financial statements have been prepared using the significant accounting policies and
measurement basis summarised below. These were used throughout all periods presented in
the financial statements, except where the Company has applied certain accounting policies
and exemptions upon transition to Ind AS.

Functional and presentational currency:

The financial statements are prepared in Indian Rupees, which is the Company’s functional
and presentation currency. All financial information presented in Indian Rupees has been
rounded to the nearest lacs with two decimals.

Operating Cycle:

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of its assets and
liabilities as current and non-current.

Chartered
Accountanis




Classification of Assets and Liabilities into Current/ Non- Current:

The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twelve months for the purpose of Current/
Non-Current classification of its Assets and Liabilities.

For the purpose of Balance Sheet, an asset is classified as current if:

a. It is expected to be realised, or is intended to be sold or consumed, in the normal
operating cycle; or

b. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading: or

It is expected to realise the asset within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d. The asset is a cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used
to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

(%]

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current if:

a. Itis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle; or

b. Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

¢. Itis due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d. The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period. Terms of a liability that could result
in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments at the option of the counterparty does
not affect this classification.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current.
Compliance with Ind As:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Ind AS
notified by the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2016. Accordingly, the financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2022 are the Company’s first Ind AS financial statements.

For periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2022, the Company prepared its
financial statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under section 133 of
the Companies Act 2013 (the ‘Act’), read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 (hereinafter referred to as ‘previous GAAP’) for its statutory reporting
requirement in India before adopting Ind AS. The financial statements for the comparative
year ended 31 March 2021 and opening balance sheet at the beginning of the comparative
year as at 1 April 2020 have also been restated in accordance with Ind AS for comparative
information. Reconciliations and explanations of the effect of the transition from previous
GAAP to Ind AS on the Company’s balance sheet, statement of profit and loss and statement
of cash flows are provided in note XXX to these financial statements.

Critical estimates and judgements:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind As requires management to
make estimates, assumptions and exercise judgement in applying the accounting policies that
affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities at the
date of financial statements and the reported amount of income and expenses during the
year.




The management believes that these estimates are prudent and reasonable and are based
upon the management'’s best knowledge of current events and actions. Actual results could
differ from these estimates and differences between actual results and estimates are
recognised in the periods in which the results are known or materialised.

Below is an overview of the areas that involved a higher degree of judgement or complexity,
and of items which are more likely to be materially adjusted due to estimates and assumptions
turning out to be different than those originally assessed.

* Useful lives of property, plant and equipment - Property, plant and equipment represent a
significant proportion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic
depreciation is derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and
the expected residual value at the end of its life. The useful lives and residual values of
Company’s assets are determined by the management, based on those prescribed under
Schedule Il to the Act, at the time the asset is acquired and reviewed periodically, including at
each financial year end.

* Defined benefit obligation - The cost of post-employment benefits is determined using
actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about discount
rates, future salary increases and mortality rates. Due to the long term nature of these plans,
such estimates are subject to significant uncertainty. The assumptions used are disclosed in
Note 45 to these financial statements.

* Fair value measurements — Management applies valuation techniques to determine the fair
value of financial instruments (where active market quotes are not available). This involves
developing estimates and assumptions consistent with how market participants would price
the instrument.

* Impairment of assets — In assessing impairment, management estimates the recoverable
amounts of each asset (in case of non-financial assets) based on expected future cash flows
and uses an interest rate to discount them. Estimation uncertainty relates to assumptions
about future cash flows and the determination of a suitable discount rate,

* Income tax - Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income tax,
including the amount expected to be paid or recovered in connection with uncertain tax
positions,

* Provisions - Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the
obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding
retirement obligation and compensated expenses) are not discounted to its present value and
are determined based on the best estimate required to settle obligation at the balance sheet
date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates

Property, Plant and Equipment
Property, plant and equipment, capital work in progress are stated at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. The cost comprises purchase price,

borrowing costs if capitalization criteria are met, directly attributable cost of bringing the asset
to its working condition for the intended use and initial estimate of decommissioning,

|




restoring and similar liabilities. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at
the purchase price. Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment.
When significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives.

Items of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are
capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life, Otherwise, such items are classified
as inventories.

The company adjusts exchange differences arising on translation/ settlement of long-term
foreign currency monetary items pertaining to the acquisition of a depreciable asset to the
cost of the asset and depreciates the same over the remaining life of the asset.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of property, plant and equipment are measured as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is the systematic allocation of the depreciable
amount over its useful life and is provided on a WDV basis over such useful lives as prescribed
in Schedule Il to the act or as per technical assessment conducted by the Management.
Freehold land with indefinite life is not depreciated.

Depreciable amount of PPE is the cost of PPE less its estimated residual value. The useful life
of PPE is the period over which PPE is expected to be available for use by the Company.

Depreciation method, useful life and residual value are reviewed periodically and, when
necessary, revised. No further charge is provided in respect of assets that are fully written
down but still in use.

Intangible assets and ammortisation:

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost.

Intangible assets are amortized on a WDV basis over the estimated useful economic life. The
company uses a rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an intangible asset will not
exceed 5 years from the date when the asset is available for use. If the persuasive evidence
exists to the affect that useful life of an intangible asset exceeds five years, the company
amortizes the intangible asset over the best estimate of its useful life.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the
difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

Impairment of property, plant and equipments and intangible assets

The carrying amount of the non- financial assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if
there is any indication based on internal/ external factors. An impairment loss is recognised
whenever the carrying amount of an asset or cash generating unit exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount of the assets (or where applicable, that of the cash




generating unit to which the asset belongs) is estimated to be higher of its net selling price
and its value in use. Impairment loss is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
indication exists, the company estimates the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s recoverable
amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change
in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last
impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the
asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognized for the
asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at the inception of the contract.
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a
contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses
whether:

(i) the contract involves the use of identified asset;

(i1) the Company has substantially all the economic benefits from the use of the asset through
the period of lease and,;

(iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset.

Where the Company is the |essee

The Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and a lease liability at the lease
commencement date. The ROU is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the
commencement date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to
dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on
which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

Certain lease arrangements include the option to extend or terminate the |lease before the
end of the lease term. The right of-use assets and lease liabilities include these options when
it is reasonably certain that the option will be exercised.

The ROU is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the commencement
date to the end of the lease term.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if
that rate cannot be readily determined, the company’s incremental borrowing rate. Generally,
the company uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprises fixed payments,
including in-substance fixed payments, amounts expected to be payable under a residual
value guarantee and the exercise price under a purchase option that the Company is
reasonably certain to exercise, lease payments is an optional renewal period if the company
is reasonably certain to exercise an extension option.




The lease liability is subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. It is remeasured when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a
change in an index or rate.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the
carrying amount of the ROU or is recorded in Statement of Profit or Loss if the carrying amount
of the ROU has been reduced to zero.

Lease Liabilities have been presented in ‘Financial Liabilities’ and the ‘ROU’ have been
presented separately in the Balance Sheet. Lease payments have been classified as financing
activities in the Statement of Cash Flows.

Where the company is the lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease. Whenever
the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating
leases.

The Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as income on a
straight- line basis over the lease term.

Short- term leases:

The Company has elected not to recognise ROU and lease liabilities for short term leases that
have a lease term of 12 months or lower. The Company recognises the lease payments
associated with these leases as an expense over the lease term. The related cash flows are
classifed as Operating activities in the Statement of Cash Flows.

Borrowing costs:

Borrowing cost includes interest and amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection
with the arrangement of borrowings.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period they occur.

Government grants :
Government grants relate to income under State Investment Promotion scheme linked with
GST payment and reimbursement of certain costs incurred, are recognised in the statement

of Profit and Loss in the period in which they become receivable.

Government grants are not recognised until there is reasonable insurance that the Company
will comply with the conditions attached to them and that the grants will be recieved.




Investments in subsidiaries, associates and Joint Ventures:

The Company's investment in its subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures are carried at cost
net of accumulated impairment loss, if any.

On disposal of the investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount is charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & Loss.

Financial Instruments:

A Financial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial assets & financial liabilities
are recognised when the Company becomes party to contractual provisions of the relevant
instruments.

Initial recognition and measurement:

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities,
which are not at fair value through profit or loss, are adjusted to the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to
acquisition or issue of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss over the tenure of the financial assets or
financial liabilities.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Assets
* Financial assets carried at Amortised Cost:

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at amortised cost if it is held within a
business model whose objective is to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows
and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. In case of
financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost, any interest income, foreign
exchange gains or losses and impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

* Financial assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model
whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial
assets and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

* Financial assets at Fair Value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

A financial asset shall be classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it
is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through OCI.

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised
cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.




For financial assets at FVTPL, net gains or losses, including any interest or dividend income,
are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Classification and Subsequent Measurement: Financial Liabilities:

Financial liabilities are classified as either financial liabilities at FVTPL or ‘other financial
liabilities’

* Financial liabilities at FVTPL:

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is held for trading or
are designated upon initial recognition at FVTPL. Gains or losses, including interest expenses
on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the Statement of profit or loss.

* Other Financial liabilities:

Other Financial liabilities (including borrowings and trade and other payables) are
subseguently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Impairment of Financial Assets:

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) model, for
evaluating impairment of financial assets other than those measured at fair value through
profit and loss (FVTPL).

In case of trade receivables, Company applies ‘simplified approach’ which requires expected
lifetime losses to be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The application of
simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. The
Company calculates the expected credit losses on trade receivables using a provision matrix
on the basis of its historical credit loss experience.

For other assets, the Company uses 12-month ECL to provide for impairment loss where there
is no significant increase in credit risk. If there is significant increase in credit risk lifetime ECL
is used.

Derecognition of Financial Instruments:

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows
from the financial asset expire or when it transfers the financial asset and the transfer qualifies
for derecognition under Ind AS 109.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had
been recognised in OCI and accumulated in equity is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the Company’s
Balance Sheet when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability de-recognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss.




Fair Value Measurement:

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

« |n the principal market for the asset or liability, or
* In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market
participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in
its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset
in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for
which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant
observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the
lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

» Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities

» Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable

* Level 3 — Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

. Inventories

Raw materials, components, stores and spares are valued at lower of cost and net realizable
value. However, materials and other items held for use in the production of inventories are
not written down below cost if the finished products in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, components and stores and spares
is determined on a weighted average basis.

Stores and spares which do not meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are
accounted as inventories.

Work-in-progress and finished goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes direct materials and labour and a proportion of manufacturing overheads based on
normal operating capacity. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.




Traded goods are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost includes cost of
purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and
condition. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less
estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

Revenue recognition:
i. Revenue from Contract with customers

Revenue is recognized on the basis of approved contracts regarding the transfer of goods or
services to a customer for an amount that reflects the consideration to which the entity
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. Revenue is measured at fair
value of consideration received or receivable taking into account the amount of discounts,
incentives, volume rebates and outgoing taxes on sales.

Revenues from management consulting are recognized over the period of the consulting as
and when services are rendered. The company collects GST on behalf of the government and,
therefore, it is not an economic benefit flowing to the company. Hence, it is excluded from
revenue,

ii. Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.
Interest income is accrued on a time basis by reference to the principal outstanding and the
effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying
amount on initial recognition.

iii. Dividend income from investments is recognized when the shareholder's right to receive
dividend is established by the reporting date.

Foreign currency transactions:

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at exchange rate prevailing on the date of the
transactions. Foreign currency denominated monetary assets and liabilities are restated into
the functional currency using exchange rates prevailing on the Balance Sheet date. Gains and
losses arising on settlement and restatement of foreign currency denominated monetary
assets and liabilities are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Non- monetary
items carried at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
rates prevailing at the date when the fair value was determined.

Non-Monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using exchange rate as at the date of initial transactions.

Earnings per share:
The Basic Earnings Per Share (“EPS”) is computed by dividing the net profit / (loss) after tax

for the year attributable to the equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year.
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, net profit/loss after tax for the year
attributable to the equity shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of equity
shares outstanding during the year adjusted for the effects of all dilutive equity shares.

Employee benefit Expense:
Defined benefit plan:

The Company has defined benefit plan for post-employment benefits, for all employees in the
form of Gratuity. The Company’s liabilities under Payment of Gratuity Act are determined on
the basis of independent actuarial valuation. The liability in respect of gratuity is calculated
using the Projected Unit Credit Method and spread over the period during which the benefit
is expected to be derived from employees’ services.

Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the changes to the asset
ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding net interest), is reflected
immediately in the Balance Sheet with a charge or credit recognised in Other Comprehensive
Income (OCl) in the period in which they occur. Remeasurement recognised in OCl is reflected
immediately in retained earnings and will not be reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss.
Past service cost is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period of a plan
amendment. Interest is calculated by applying the discount rate at the beginning of the period
to the net defined benefit liability or asset and is recognised in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated using a discount rate which
is determined by reference to market yields at the end of the reporting period on government
bonds.

The defined benefit obligation recognised in the Balance Sheet represents the actual deficit
or surplus in the Company’s defined benefit plan. Any surplus resulting from this calculation
is limited to the present value of any economic benefits available in the form of refunds from
the plans or reductions in future contributions to the plans.

Defined contribution plan:

Payments to defined contribution plans are recognised as an expense when employees have
rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

The eligible employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits in respect of provident
fund, for which both the employees and the Company make monthly contributions at a
specified percentage of the covered employees’ salary. The contributions as specified under
the law are made to the Government Provident Fund monthly.

Short-term employee benefits:

A liability is recognised for benefits accruing to employees in respect of wages and salaries,
annual leave in the period the related service is rendered. Liabilities recognised in respect of
short-term employee benefits are measured at the undiscounted amount of the benefits

expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Other long — term employee benefits:




The Company’s net obligation in respect of long — term employee benefits is the amount of
future benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in the current and prior
periods. That benefit is discounted to determine its present value. Remeasurement is
recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

Entitlements to annual privilege leave are recognized when they accrue to employees.
Privilege leave can be availed or encashed subject to a restriction on the maximum number of
accumulation of leave. The Company determines the liability for such accumulated leaves
using the projected unit credit method with actuarial valuations being carried out at each
reporting date.

Income taxes:

The tax expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax. Tax is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the
comprehensive income or in equity. In which case, the tax is also recognised in other
comprehensive income or equity.

Current Tax:

Current Tax is measured on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current accounting
period in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the provisions of the Income-tax Act,
1961 and other applicable tax laws.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax is recognised, on all temporary differences at the reporting date between the tax
base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purpose.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to be applied
to the temporary differences when they reverse, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have
been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting date.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right
to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability
on a net basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when there is a legally
enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax liabilities; and the deferred
tax assets and the deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation
authority.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits
will be available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. The carrying amount
of Deferred tax liabilities and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period date and
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable.

Segment Reporting- Identification of segments

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, whose operating results are regularly
reviewed by the company’s Chief Operating Decision Maker (“CODM”) to make decisions for
which discrete financial information is available.
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Based on the management approach as defined in Ind AS 108, the CODM evaluates the
Company's performance and allocates resources based on an analysis of various performance
indicators by business segments and geographicsegments.

Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are
treated as a fraction of an equity share to the extent that they are entitled to participate in
dividends relative to a fully paid equity share during the reporting period. The weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as
bonus issue, bonus element in a rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation
of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a
corresponding change in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive)
as a result of a past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources em bodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current
pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of time value of money and, where
appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Unwinding of the discount is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as a finance cost. Provisions are reviewed at each reporting date
and are adjusted to reflect the current best estimate.

A present obligation that arises from past events where it is either not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be
made, is disclosed as a contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there
is a possible obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the Company.

Claims against the Company where the possibility of any outflow of resources in settlement is
remote, are not disclosed as contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in financial statements since this may result in the
recognition of income that may never be realised. However, when the realization of income
is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised. A
contingent asset is disclosed, in financial statements, where an inflow of economic benefits is
probable.




V.

Cash and cash equivalents:-

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, together with other
current / short- term, highly liquid investments (original maturity of less than 3 months) that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value,

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting:

The Company enters into derivative financial contracts in the nature of forward currency
contracts with external parties to hedge its foreign currency risks relating to foreign currency
denominated financial liabilities/ financial assets measured at amortized cost. The Company
formally establishes a hedge relationship between such forward currency contracts (‘hedging
instrument’) and recognized financial liabilities/ financial assets (‘hedged item’) through a
formal documentation at the inception of the hedge relationship in line with the Company’s
Risk Management objective and strategy.

The hedge relationship so designated is accounted for in accordance with the accounting
principles prescribed for a fair value hedge under Ind AS 108, ‘Financial Instruments’.

Recognition and measurement of fair value hedge:

Hedging instrument is initially recognized at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and is subsequently measured at fair value at each reporting date.
Gain or loss arising from changes in the fair value of hedging instrument is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Hedging instrument is recognized as a financial asset in the
Balance Sheet if its fair value as at reporting date is positive as compared to carrying value and
as a financial liability if its fair value as at reporting date is negative as compared to carrying
value.

Hedged item (recognized financial liability/finacial asset) is initially recognized at fair value on
the date of entering into contractual obligation and is subsequently measured at amortized
cost. The hedging gain or loss on the hedged item is adjusted to the carrying value of the
hedged item as per the effective interest method and the corresponding effect is recognized
in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Financial Statements

Note 3 - Leases (Ind AS 116 Leases)
As a lessee

|a) Following are the carrying value of Right of Use Assets as at March 31, 2022:

Total 1,248.84 350.57 + 1,599.41 140.55 227.28 a 367.83 1,231.58

B ] . | :
Leasehold Land 1,248.84
Total 457.63 791.21 = 1,248.84 - 140.55 = 140.55 1,108.30

{c) Lease Expenses recognized In Statement of Profit and Loss not included in the measurement of lease liabilities:
% in lakhs

4l et b S
Variable lease payments

Expenses relating to short-term leases

Expenses relating to leases of low-value assets, excluding
shaort-term leases of low value assets

329.73

One to five years 1,016.36 121471
More than five years 500.13 633.02
Total undiscounted lease liabilities 1,846.22 | 2,202.65

|e) total cash outflow for lease for the year ended March 21,2022 is Rs. 294,92 |akhs (March 31,2021 is Rs.173.89)
(f)The weighted average incremental barrowing rate of 9.22% p.a. has been applied for measuring the lease liability at the date of initial application
|g)General description of leasing agreements

- Lease Assets ;-Land, Godowns, Offices

- Future |ease rentals are determined based on agreed terms.

- At the expiry of lease terms, the Company has an option to return the assets or extend the term by giving notice in writing

- Lease agreement are generally cancellable and are renewed by mutual consent on mutually agreed terrms.
{h} The Company had implemented Indian Accounting Standard for Leases (“Ind A5 116%) with effect from April 1, 2021 using the retrospective approach,
under which the cumulative effect of Initial application is recognized in retained earnings as on April 1, 2020. The effect of initial recognition as per Ind AS
116 is as follows:

Lease liability 457.63

Right of Use [ROU) asset (Leasehold Building) |448.49)
Net Impact on Retained Earnings 9.14

{1} Impact of adoption of ind AS 116 for the year ended March 31, 2022 is as follows:
% in lakhs
T S

1294.92] (173.89)
Increase in Depreciation 22728 140.55

Increase in Finance Cost 35.80 17.57
Net Impact on Profit/Loss (31.84) (15.77)




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285

Notes to the Financial Statements

Non-Current Investments
Unguoted Investments measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss
Face value of Rs.10 each fully paid
3,532 Equity Shares of Co.Op Bank of Ahmedabad
(As at 31.03.21 - 3,532 shares, As at 01.04.20 - 3,532 shares)

Face value of Rs.100 each partly paid Rs.25
100 Equity shares SVC Co-opertaive Bank Ltd
(As at 31.03.21 - Nil shares, As at 01.04.20 - Nil shares)

Unguoted Investments measured at Cost:
Face value of Rs.10 each fully paid
1,05,00,000 equity shares of PMEA solar system private limited
(As at 31.03.21 - B3,62,000 shares, As at 01.04.20 - Nil shares)

0.03

1,050.00

0.71

836.20

0.71

Total

1,050.03

0.71

Aggregate amount of:
Quoted Investment:
Ungquoted Investment;

1,050.03

836.91

0.71

Total

1,050.03

B836.91

0.71

5. Non-Current Financial Assets
{Unsecured, considered good)

Lease Deposits
Deposits with Bank

107.49
729.54

88.49
507.11

15.67
314.65 |

Total

837.04

595.60

330.32




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Financial Statements

5. Deferred Tax Assets
Provision Allowed under Tax on payment basis 145.76 122.15 100.43
Tanglble and Intangible Asset (6.11) (0.64) (74.48)
Total 139.66 121.51 25.95
— —1
Movement in Deferred Tax Asset
Provision Allowed Tangible and
Particular under Tax on ik ik Total
payment basis .
As at 1st April 2020 100.43 (74.48) 25.95
Charged/(credited)
To Profit & Loss 21.712 73.84 95.56
To OCI 0.00 - 0.00
As at 31st March 2021 122.15 {0.64) 121.51
e
Charged/(credited)
To Profit & Loss {23.59) 5.46 (18.12)
To OC| 0.03 # 0.03
As at 31st March 2022 145.76 (6.10) 139.66
7. Other Non-Current Assets
(Unsecured, considerad good)
Capital Advances . 44183 153.47
Unamortised Processing Fees 9.06 2141 36.52
Deferred Finance Charges 55.83 46.65 14.69
Total 64.89 503.90 204.68
8. Inventories
(Valued at lower of cost or NRV unless otherwise stated)
Raw Materials 4,214.11 3,636.42 4,474.80
Work in Progress 678.84 1,203.61 720.67
Finished Goods 1,334.67 550.93 548.11
Packing Material 26.10 23.02 4.96
Stock in Trade + 9.24 9.24
Taotal 6,253.72 5,423.22 5,757.77

‘Nil and April 01.2020 "Nil")
Refer Note 1{m) for mode of valuation of Inventories

The Company has writing down the value of raw material towards slow moving, non-moving Inventories 30,97 Lacs ( Previous year March 31,2022

9. Cu In
Unguoted investments (Fair Value through profit or loss)

Units of various schemes of Mutual Funds 500.54 - -
Total 500.54 - *

Aggregate amount of Quoted investments . - .

| _Aggregate amount of Unguoted investments 500.54 )=

Total

500.54
===




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Financial Statements

R in lakhs

10. Trade Receivables
Uasecured, considered good 5,592.56 5,053.08 4,8662.05
Significant increase in credit risk 13791 137,65 11019
Unbilled Trade Receivables : - :
5,730.47 5,180.74 477224
Less : Allowances for credit losses [137.91) (137.65) {110.19}
Total 5,592.56 5,053.08 4,662.05
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 315t March 2022
% in lakhs
Qutsta for fo from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 & menths - 12
Not due months months 1-2 years 2-3years Mare than 3 years Total
Undisputed Trade receivables
a) Considered good - 5,329.64 148.65 65.14 4912 0.00 5,592.56
b} Significant increase |n credit risk . - 7.82 36,52 45,12 44.45 137.91
c) Unbiiled Trade Receivables - - . s x x +
Allowance for credit losses - - [7.82 |36.52 [49.12) |44.45) 137.91)
Total - 5.329.64 148.65 65.14 49.12 0.00 5,592.56
Trade Receivables ageing schedule as at 31st March 2021
% in lakhs
Outstanding for following periods from due date of
Particulars Less than 6 6 months - 12
Not due _|months months 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years | Total
Undisputed Trade receivabl
a) Considered good - 4,720.80 114.43 1B4.91 32.94 - 5,053.08
b) Significant increase in credit risk - - 6.02 72.62 32.94 26.07 13?.51.
c] Unbilled Trade Recelvables - - - - - - -
‘Mlowance for credit losses P . 16.02) (72.62) [32.94) 126.07) {137.65)
Total 4,720.80 114.43 184.91 32.94 - 5,053.08
Trade Recelvables ageing schedule 33 at 315t March 2020
% in lakhs
Outsta for g from due date of payment
Particulars Less than 6 & months - 12
Not due months months 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Undi d Trade receivables
a) Considered good 4,124.94 423.96 103.35 9.80 = 4,662.05
b)  Significant increase in credit risk & £ 22.18 BOLES 9.80 17.51 110:19
c] Unbilled Trade Receivables - - - - - -
Allewance for credit losses = [22.19) -80.69 {9.80) {1751 {110.19)
Total - 4,124.94 423.96 103.35 5.80 - 4,662.05

Charlsered
Accountants
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% in lakhs

Cash on Hand 30.39 29.65 33.00
Bank Balances
In Current Accounts 2,504.61 573.13 121.41
Total 2,535.00 602.78 154.41
12. her than Cash and Cash Eguivalen
Fixed Deposits with Banks* 3,788.45 1,483.33 1,354.36
(Maturing upto 12 manths)
Total 3,788.45 1,483.33 1,354.36
* Fixed Deposits includes deposit of Rs.1480.81/- lakhs (Previous Year March 31,2021 Rs.1072.36/- lakhs,April 01,2020 Rs.1160.52/- lakhs) held
as margin against Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credit
13. Current Loan_
(Unsecured, considered good)
Loan To Subsidiary 2,937.32 1,861.27 .
Loan To Staff 61.61 51.45 48.26
Advances To Staff 1167 0.77 4.65
Other Advances & Deposit 55.07 43.82 12184
Total 3,065.67 1,957.31 174.86
14. Other Current Financial Assets
Security Deposit 214.60 9.43 5.95
Derivative Assets 494,07 100.12 -
Other Receivables 5918.54 917.87 BBB.B8
Total 1,627.61 1,027.42 894.83
15.0ther Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 8166 40.36 24,67
Advances to Suppliers 1,992.35 1,126.00 688.47
Balances with Government Authorities 3137 1.45 412.95
Lease Equalisation reserve 11.60 4,59 -
Deferred Finance charges 12,70 1135 6.79
Unamortised Processing Fees 12.34 15.11 -
Other Receivable 70.81 - 7.20
Total 2,212.84 1,198.85 1,140.10
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% in lakhs
i “jak gk S
16. Equity Sharg Capital
Authorised share capital
1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 1,500.00 1.500.00 1,500.00
[As at 31st March 2021 & As at 01 April 2020 -1,50,00,000 shares)
Total 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
Issued, Subscribed and Fully Paid up Capital
1,12,40.764 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1,124.08 1,124.08 1,124,08
{As at 31st March 2021 & As at 01 April 2020 -1,12,40, 764 shares)
Total 1,124.08 1,124.08 1,124.08
2. Reconclliation of the number of Equity shares
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,12,40,764 1,12,40,764 1,12.40,764
Share issued during the year - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 1,12,40,764 1,12,40,764 1,12,80,764
b, Ri i of the of share capital outstanding
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,124.08 1,124.08 1,124.08
Share issued during the year . - -
Balance as at the end of the year 1,124.08 1,124.08 1,124.08
¢ Rights, Prefrences and Restrictions attached to Equity shares
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having a par value of 10/ per share. Each helder of the Equity Shares is entitled o one vote per share.
In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of Equity Shares will be entitied to receive remaining assets of the Company after
distribution of all pref ial The: ion will be in propartion to the number of Equity Shares heid by the Sharehalders
d. Detalls of Equity Shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company
Name of Shareholder 31st March 2022 3ist March 2021 Dist April 2020
SAMIR Sanghavi -_Moofshares 27.87,720.00 17,97,720.00 27.97.730.00
- % of shares held 2489 24,85 2489
| Kapil Sanghavi - Noof shares 27.897,713.00 17.87,713.00 27,97 713.00
- % of shares heid 24 83 1483 24 8%
Vishal Sanghavi - Noof shares 17.89.915.00 17,58.915.00 27,99.915.00
- % of shares held 1451 2491 2491
B Sanghavi - Noof shares 27,99,915.00 27,99,915.00 27,99,915.00
- % of shares held 49 24.91 2491
& Sharehalding of Promoters :
- 315t March 2022 31st March 2021
i Na of shares | % of total shares| No of shares | % of total shares
A Promoters
SAMIA Sanghavi 27,97,720 2589% 7900 24.89%
Kapil Sanghavi 27.97.713 24.89%| 797713 2489%
Vishal Sanghavi 27,99.915 24.91% 27.95,915 24.91%
Sandeep Sanghavi 27,99915 24.91%) 2799915 24.91%
B.Promoters Group
Smt. Pushpa P Sanghvi 5,829 0055 5,829 0.05%
Smt. Parul § Sanghvi 4372 0.04% 4372 0.04%
Smi. Mansi K Sanghvi 431 0.04% 4372 0.04%
Smit. Kinhari ¥ Sanghwi 431N 0.04% 43n 0.04%
Smi. Dharini 5 Sanghvi 4372 004% 4372 0.04%
Navin § Sanghvi HUF 4372 0.04% 4372 D.04%
Shri. Shantilal H Sanghvi HUF 43N 0.04% 431 0.04%
SAMIA P Sanghwi HUF 1335 0.02% 2,338 0.02%
Kapil P Sanghwl HUF 2,335 0.0M% 2,335 0.02%
Vishal N Sanghvi HUF 877 0.01% 877 0.01%
Sandeep N Sanghwvi HUF BTy 0.01% an 0.01%
Veer LF. Investment Corparation. 877 0.01% a7 0.01%
Jaynil Financial Corporation 877 D.01% 877 0.01%
Dhruv Financial Corporation, 87 0.01% 877 0.01%
Veef lnvestment Corparation 877 0.01% 877 0.00%
Falak Financial Corporation. B77? no% arn 0.01%
Shivam Financial Corporation. a 0.01% 877 0.01%:
Zenisha investment Corporatian. BTT 0.01% 817 0.01%
Shivani Investment Carparatian. 877 0.01% 877 0.01%

1. No banus shares have been issued during five years immediately preceding 315t March 2022
B-Shares reserved for ssue under options and contracts or commitments for the sale of shares or disinvestment, including the terms and amounts - Wil
) For the period of five years immediately preceding the date at which the Balance Sheet i prepared:

1 aggregate number and class of shares allotted as fully paid up pursuant to without pay: being r im cash - Nil
i aggregate number and class of shares bought back - Nil
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17. Other Equity
For the Year ended March 31, 2022

% in lakhs

Reserves & Surplus Total Other
Particulars
Securities Premium General Reserves Retained Earnings Equity

Balance as at April 01, 2021 126.13 1,678.43 3,731.24 5,535.80
Profit for the year 5,440.96 5,440.96
Dther Comprehensive Income [ (Loss) for the
year a
Remeasurement Gain [ (Loss) on defined benefit = 8.41 g.41
,.Lm“
Total Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the year - - 5,449.37 5,449.37
Balance as at March 31, 2022 126.13 1,678.43 9,180.61 10,985.17
For the Year ended March 31, 2021

% in lakhs
Particulars P T L il

_Securities Premium | 8l Reserves | ; Equity

Balance as at A_Erii 01, 2020 126.12 1,678.43 1,697.38 3,501.93
Profit for the year 2,033.91 2,033.91
Other Comprehensive Income / (Loss) for the
year
Remeasurement Gain / (Loss) on defined benefit (0.05) (0.05)
plan
Total Comprehensive iIncome / (Loss) for the year - - 2,033.86 2,033.86
Balance as at March 31, 2021 126.12 1,678.43 3,731.24 5,535.79

The Description of the nature and purpose of each reserve within equity Is as follows:

Security Premium - Premium received on issue of equity shares credited to Securities Premium Reserve. It can be utilised in accordance with the

provision of the Companies Act, 2013.

General Reserve: The Company had transferred a portion of the net profit of the Company to general reserve . Mandatory transfer to general

reserve is not reqguired under the Companies Act, 2013
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SECURED
a) RUPEE TERM LOAN FROM BANKS

HDEC Term Loan | (Repayable in 60 installments
1 starting from October 2018)

MDFC Term Loan || {Repayable in 60 instaliments
2 starting from October 2018)

HOFC Term Loan |l [Repayabie in 60 installments
3 starting from September 2018

HOFC Term Loan IV (Repayable in 60 instaliments
4 starting from September 2020)

Bank of Baroda Term Loan | (Repayable in 60
5 installments starting from March 2019)

& Bank of Baroda Term Loan Il (Paid in 20-21)

4 Auxis Bank Term Loan | (Repayable in 10 instaliments
starting from October 21)

HDFC Loan (Closed in 21-22)
Sub Toral (A]

b} Leans taken in ECLG scheme
Mahindra & Mahindra Finance Services Ltd. ECLG

9 Account [Repayabie in 36 Installments starting from
April 22)

Bank of Baroda ECLG Account | (Repayable in 36
instaliments starting from April 22)

10

Bank of Barpda ECLG Account |l (Repayable in 36

1
installments starting from lanuary 2024]

1 starting from March22)

Sub Total (B)

€} MEHICLELOANS

Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan | (Repayable in 60

p L
- installments starting from July 2021}

14 Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan |l (Repayable in 60
Installments starting from June 2021)

15 Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan |1l {Repayable in 80
instaliments starting from September 2021)

16 Bank of Baroda Matar Car Loan il [Repayable in 84
Instaliments starting from January 2022)

Bank of Baroda Motor Car Loan IV (Repayable in 84

A instaliments starting from July 2021}

18 ICICI Motor Car Loan | (Repayable in 60 instaliments
starting from August 2017)

Axis Bank ECLG Account (Repayable in 48 installments

156.63

41.87

6558

1,025.12

241.57

328.75

74.93

514.25

421.57

G201

105.13

11843

601.41

58,01

171.713

32.97

27.61

360.84

180.00

25.14

268.52

179.84

57.97

11,02

4.53

138.47

BO.71

1,530.78

1,500.80

819.36

296.45
—

17

190.67

622.00

109.38

45.00

145.88

313

953.76

477.88

1257

9,34

13.62

B.48

048

in

350

.56

3.40

115

6.87

0.48

182

1.67
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19 ICICI Motor Car Loan |l (Regayable in 80 instaliments
starting from August 2017) - 0.33 171 033 138 1.26
30 ICICI Matar Car Loan Il {(Repayable in 60 instaliments
starting from June 2018) 035 4.41 B14 4,06 373 343
21 ICICI Motor Car Loan IV (Closed in 21-22) - 135 - 135 252
22 Mahindra & Mahindra Financlal Services (Bolero Car)
Loan | [Repayable in 80 months starting from January
2018) 130 2.84 418 154 134 117
23 HODFC Mator Car Loan | [Repayable in 60 installments
starting from September 2017} . 125 4.09 1.25 283 2.61
24 HDFC Motor Car Loan |l (Repayable in 60 instaliments
starting from December 2017) - 5.44 13,10 544 7.66 7.08
25 HDFC Maotor Car Loan |l (Paid In 20-21) - - - * 19.76
26 Axis bank Maotor Car Loan | {Repayable in 60
instaliments starting from June 2017) - 0.20 338 0.20 318 291
Sub Total (T} 90.95 14.96 38.26 30.79 23.29 42.42
Total (A+B+C) 2,575.48 1,993.64 1,416.37 996.26 686.50 338.87

* Amounts disclosed under the head 'Current - borrowings'
Effective rate of interest: All the term loans are carried at an interest rate from 7.5% to 10.5%.

Details of Security:

1

Leans covered under 5.No.5, 6, 10 and 11:

1st charge on the assets financed under the scheme-Primary security working capital-hypothication of Stock and book debts Primary security term loan-
Hypothication of plant and machinery aggregating to rs 12 er. Of proposed term loan.Collateral Security:Equitable mortgage of factory land and building at W-12,
MIDC, Nashik industrial area, Satpur vilage, Nashik 422007 in the name of company valued of rs 2.71 crores by M/S sigma Engineering consultant on 05.02,2022.
Equitable martgage of factory land and bullding at 5.Ma.365, Nandore road, Mandare village, near craft wear industry, Palghar East, District Thane, standing in the
name of M/S P M. Electro Auto Private Limited Valued at rs 14.90 crores by sigma engineering consultant on 05.02.2022. Equitable mortgage of lease hold(MIDC)
land and bullding thereon at B-78, MIDC Industrial Area, Amabad, Nashik valued at As. 15.13 Cr, by Sigma Engineering Consultant.15 % margin on LC & BG+ personal
guarntee of all the director

Loans covered under S.No. 7 and 12:
Secured by personal guarantee of directors

Loans covered under S.No. 1,2,3,4and 8:

Primary Security:Stock and book debts for warking capital; Plant and machinery for term foan, FD towards cash margins ; collateral Security:all the properties will be
released and to be kept in custody with axis trustee bank under multiple banking.:1) Unit No. 406, A wing 4th floor, western express highway, western edge ||, near
meitro siore, Borivall east-4000662)Plot no 4, chintu pada, survey No A 20 | 1) of village mahim, Deewan industrial estate, near old venuscassetts company, near parie
company, supreme industries, 401404.3)Piot no E-20/1, Sinner, Tal Sinner, near zenith company , malegaon MIDC, Malegaon Shiwar, Nashikd)PG of all directors 5) FD
towards collatral

Loans covered under 5.No. 9
Lien on Security deposit-2.5 cr, Personal guarntee of all the directors, Demand promissiory note far the loan{DPN)

Loans covered under 5. No 13 to 26 above ¢
Security is the Hypothecation of the specific asset financed by them
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R o T T ] il .

19, Non-Current Lease Liabilities
Lease Liabilities 845.10 788.46 274.60
Total 845.10 788.46 274.60
20. Other Non Current Financial Liabilities
Security Deposits 21.17 19.31 =
Total 21.17 19.31 -
21. Non-Current Provisions
Leave encashment payable 109.83 87.27 77.68
Gratuity payable 232.96 202.76 161.38
Total 342.79 250.02 239.06
22. Other Non- abiliti
Deferred Finance Charges on Security Deposit 5.95 8.33 -
Total 5.95 8.33 -
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X in lakhs
- T T o g K P N RS
~ Particulars
23, Borrowings - Current
Secured
From Banks and Financial Institution 5,823.55 2,921.05 1,018.49
Unsecured
From Banks and Financial Institution 893.93 1,262.74 1,518.52
From Directors 1,076.28 888.85 1,101.29
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowing 996.26 686.50 338.87
Total 8,890.03 5,759.13 | 3,977.17
Notes:

1. Cash Credit Facility from BOB, Standard chartered, HDFC, is Secured against hypothecation of Stock & Book Debt.

2. Cash Credit Facility from BOB, Standard chartered, HDFC are subject to Interest at a rate of 10.50 % , 9.85 % & 8.95 %
3. Overdraft Facility from Bank of Baroda is pledged against Fixed Deposit of € 1.00 Crore & Personal Fixed deposit of

4. Overdraft Facility from Citi Bank is secured against Fixed Deposit amounting to X 10.00 lakhs.

5. Overdraft Facility from Kotak Bank is secured against Fixed Deposit amounting to X 10.00 lakhs.
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% in lakhs

Trade Payables
Dues of Micro and Smail Enterprises (Refer Note 48)
Dues of Creditors other than Micro and Small Enterprises. 5876.29 7,740.04
Unbilled Trade Payabl - 3 -
Total 7,483.36 7,739.86
25.1 Trade Payables Ageing schedule
As on 315t March 2022
Particulars Total "'“'::" 12 years 2-3years | Mare than 3 years
Undisputed Trade Payable
1) Micra, small and medium enterprises 1,607.07 1,590.78 658 3.49 6.2
2) Other than Micra, small and medium enterprises 5876.29 5,693.47 123.63 18.70 4048
3] Unbilled Trade Payables = - & - +
Total 7,883.36 7,284.25 130.21 22.20 46.70
As on 315t March 2021 — e
Particulars Total "'“x"‘ 12 years 2:3years | More than 3 years
1) Micro, small and medium enterprises 1,191.38 1,148.03 33.10 297 627
1) Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 6,548.49 £.3561.06 138.04 15.02 3437
3] Unbilled Trade Payables . - - ¥ -
Total 7,735.86 7,510,098 171.14 17.99 40,64
e —
As on 31st March 2020
Particulars Total ""‘:::" * 12 years 2-3years | More than 3 years
1] Micro, small and medium enterprises 380.34 356.32 20.14 389 .
2) Other than Micro, small and medium enterprises 7.740.04 7.568.95 130.19 31.03 9.88
3} Unbilled Trade Payabies - - - i1 "
Total as on 315t March 2020 8,120.33 7.92527 150.32 34,92 9.88

Note: Infarmation as reguired to be disclosed under the Micra, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been
identified on the basis of information avaitable with the Company and relied upan by auditors
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Notes to the Financial Statements

@ in lakhs

Particulars

26. Current Financial Liabilities

Sundry Creditor for Capital Goods 263.28 119.66 107.30
Derivative Liability - - 233.56
Electricity Charges Payable 6.21 22.32 16.74
Security deposits 2.25 27.06 25.00
LTA Payable 0.86 5.50 -
Other Expenses Payable 177.85 164.63 237.30
Telephone charges payable 0.00 0.00 0.72
Water Charges payable 0.22 0.28 0.24
Unpaid Salary & Wages 2.04 1.03 0.26
Salary Payable 160.27 145.98 111.29
Wages Payable 18.09 15.84 15.20
Wages (Contractor) Payable - 0.78 0.44
Bonus Payable 14.59 25.87 17.67
Total 645.67 528.95 765.72
27. Other Current Liabilities
Provision for GST - 101.40 13.37
TDS Payable 272.41 142.15 130.21
Advance from customers 1,019.03 281.39 110.64
Other Payable 57.08 2.38 31.90
Total 1,348.51 527.32 286.11
28, Current Provisions
Provision for Leave encashment 27.19 21.04 22.95
Total 27.19 21.04 22.95
29. Current Tax Liabilities
Current Tax Payable (Net of Advance Tax
and TDS receivable) 536.86 445.45 234.40
Total 536.86 445.45 234.40




@ in lakhs

Particulars ; o T e i {'I‘I
30. Revenue from Operations
Sale of Products
Revenue from Domestic Sale 18,418,559 14,995.81
Revenue from Export 30,178.26 19,209.91
Revenue fram Job work 339.32 267.77
Revenue from Raw material sale 4,630.01 430.98
Total 53,566.19 34,904.48
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 2,130.99 -
Total 2,130.99 -
Total 55,697.18 34,904.48
31. Other Income
Duty Draw Back 497.30 296,52
Management Services 115.94 .
Gain on fair value of Mutual fund investment 0.54 -
Foreign Exchange Gain / Loss & Forward Contract Cancellation profit / (loss) 758.09 42451
Freight Carriage Outward 876.22 4.63
Insurance Claim Received 212.21 15.09
Installation Charges R 4,29 .
Forward contract gain 80.78 -
PSI Received 196.27 22,59
Interest on Loan to Employee 1.28 0.14
Interest Recd 457.23 116.69
MEIS License Sales 284.72 250.83
Packing Charges. 125 -
Interest Income on Deposit Given (Ind As) 9.43 5.95
Lease Equalisation Income (Ind As) 7.02 459
Rent Income 75.12 34.75
Discount Received 12.27 0.39
Profit on sale of Fixed Assets 1,490.97 2.36
Deferred Finance Income (ind As) 2.38 1.19
Other Miscell income 2.06 0.72
Tatal 5,085.36 1,189.95




P.M.Electro-Auto Private Limited
CIN NO : U29219MH2006PTC161285
Notes to the Financial Statements

32. Cost of Materials Consumed
Opening Stock 3,636.42 4,474.81
Add : Purchases 37,437.77 20,708.97
41,074.20 25,183.78
Less : Closing Stock 4,214.11 3,636.42
Total 36,860.09 21,547.35
32A Consumption of packing material
Opening Stock 23.m 496
Add ; Purchases 1,604.85 1,102.62
1,627.86 1,107.59
Less : Closing Stock 26.10 23.01
Total 1,601.76 1,084.57
33. Purchase of Stock in Trade
Dies & Tools Purchases 3.92 -
Total 3.92 -
Closing Stock
FG & WIP 2,013.51 1,754.54
Stock in Trade - 9.24
A 2,013.51 !,753.?3
Opening Stock
FG & WiP 1,754.54 1,268.78
Stock in Trade 9.24 9.24
Stock Sold As free Sample (61.29) (76.42)
B 1,702.49 1,201.60
{Increase)/Decrease in Stocks (B-A) (311.02) (562.17)
35. Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary, Wages and Bornus 3,476.23 2,190.26
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Fund 306.50 132.30
Worker & Staff Welfare 104.80 91.57
Total 3,887.64 2,514.12
36. Finance Cost
Interest on borrowings B07.64 578.99
Bill Discounting Charges 208.48 104.29
LC Discounting Charges 163.23 228.53
Bank Commission and Charges 157.76 111.62
Processing Fees 74.43 65.68
BOE Retirement Charges 11.66 14.09
Deferred Finance charges on Deposit Given (ind AS) 11.35 6.79
Interest on Lease Liability 35.80 17.57
Deferred Finance Charges on Deposit Taken (ind AS) 2.06 0.96
Unamortised processing fees for loan (ind AS) 15.11 7.20
Interest on MSME (1.82) 10.37
Total 1,485.71 1,146.08
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Tangible Assets 1251.66 1070.00]
Other intangible Assets 4.74) 351
ROU Asset 227.25 140.55
Total 1483.65 1214.05
38. Other Expenses
Manufacturing Expenses
Job Work Charges 2,753.28 1,934.49
lob Wark Charges-Galvanizing 305.41 437.35
Labour Charges (Contractor ) - 6.44
Labour Charges 62.77 112.80
Wages - Basic + D.A 158.36 200.30
Wages (Contractor) 594.40 B878.26
Calibration & Testing Charges 32.51 59.18
Clearing and Forwarding Charges - Purchases 30.97 3179
Consumable 328.14 188.56
Custom duty 20.48 11.34
Consumable - Dies and Tools 27.96 2093
Diesel Exps 2431 14.76
Fabric Testing Expenses - 011
Factory Expenses 29.40 27.39
Freight Inward 52.48 19.39
Hiring charges for Temporary Monsoon Shed 0.930 1.00
Licence Fees 045 0.13
Loading & Unloading Charges- P 42.44 29.76
Loading & Unloading Charges - Sales (Exps) - 37
Material Handling Expenses 14.43 5.84
Packing & Cutting Charges - R/M BR.7B 19.59
Packing Charges 11.20 16.03
Pickling Of RM 63.38 82.01
Rent & Taxes 6.26) 32.57
Repair & Maintenance 404,67 342.14
Electricity Charges - Factory & Brs 318.46 267.98
Fuel & Gases 316.56 97.81
Administrative Expenses
Audit Fees 14.00 6.00
Auto Service to Staff 2.65 0.62
Cab Service 2.09 1.30
Commission & Brokerage on RM Purchase 46.09 53.23
Consultancy Charges 24197 78.49
Conveyance Exps 3469 26.23
Covid Exps 250 5.10
CSR - Corporate Social Responsibility Exps 36.50 31.51
CST Assessment Dues 34,62 1.81
Design Charges 22,64 21.13
Danation 0.05 -
Electricity Charges 2.82 -
Excise Duty paid exps - 119.9%
Excise interest - 97.87
Excise Penalty - 22.79
Factory License Fees 333 181
Forward Contract Charges (291.38) (333.67)
Garden Maintenance - 0.23
Grampanchayat Tax 154 1.40
Gratuity Premium 8.00 031
G5T paid Exps 194 1.86
Insurance 69.25 48.62




Interest on late payment of statutory dues 7.30 4.66
Labour Walfare Fund 0.25 0.33
Legal & Professional Charges 168.90 58.73
Lodging & Boarding Expenses 891 5.49
Maharashtra Labour Welfare Fund Employers Cont - 0.19
Medical Expenses 17.81 10.76
Medical Insurance Premium 32.34 20.96
Membership Fees 0.08 0.88
Municipal Tax 2.20 1.68
Office Expenses. 26.74 17.04
Office Maintainance 207 1.66
Postage & Courier Charges 4394 20.88
Printing & Stationary 17.76 29.45
Professional Tax 0.03 0.03
Professional Fees 3.30 11.27
Property Tax 2.15 2.02
Profession Tax Late Fees - 0.03
CQuality Expenses 0.07 0.80
Recruitment Charges 3.52 163
Rep & Maint - Office Equipment 1.39 0.49
Rep & Maint - Computer & Printer 15.28 B.49
Repair & Maintenance - Viehicle 371 6.69
ROC charges 0.45 0.25
Security Charges 110.19 100.84
Service Charges 1.07 011
Software exps 5.54 211
Staff Training Expenses . 0.22
Stamping and Documentation Charges 11.76 29.52
Sub-Letting Charges 12.18 1.20
Sundry Balance W / off 5.1B 55.20
Supervision charges 16.25 16.25
Tds paid expenses 0.01 0.90
Tender Fees 0.61 0.54
Toll Charges 1.23 140
Transpart Exmpt Afe - 0.00
Travelling Expenses, 151.43 104.64
Vat Assessment Dues - 25,98
Vehicle Expensas 222 2.07
Water Charges 10.19 6.99
Telephone & Internet 27.51 22.69
MPCB Licence Fee 1.54 -
Miscell Exps 0.20 -
Provision for doubtful debts 0.26 27.46
Impairment Loss 20.38 -
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement & Other Expenses - 3.52
Business Promotion Expenses B4.14 34.44
Carriage Outward 142.31 108.61
Carriage Qutward - Export 223.11 246.64
Carriage Outward - GTA 199.75 157.86
Carriage Outward - Mounting Structures 242 59.22
Carriage Outward Others 1.63 1.18
Clearing & Forwarding - Sales 310.49 35092
Container Damage Charges 3983 116
Discount Allowed to Customers 1.73 153
Fumigation Expenses .25 173
Packing & Forwarding Charges 3.32 0.18
Transportation Charges 3.36 151
Expart Sea Freight 798.91 -
Loading & Unloading B.31 .
Loss on Sale of Asset B.36 2.55
Total 8,945.13 6,602.44
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Notes to the Financial Statements
43 Frst Tima Adoption of Ind AS (ind As 101}
ﬁmﬂnnﬂmmmrwlh.mrumammhmnmnm,mc:mhummmwwuunmhwuﬁuwpmmﬂmmmuﬂmm

2021, the Company prepared its financial n with the \g standards notified undar seciion 133 of the Campanies Act, 2013, read together with para 7 of the Compaanies
[ceounts) rutes, 2014 (indian GAAP].

.lc:nrdlnﬂg.'ﬂuEunpam'mmmﬂﬂiﬁnmdilwﬂmmmmrqﬂvnﬂhl\dA‘ilurlhmﬁqimm,mliwﬂﬂwmm“ﬂﬂhhmmmwp
2021 as described in thi of sig .mmmmwmmmmmﬂm“uwunmmmmm
date of trantition to ind AS. This note explains the principles. adiustments made by the Company in its inaian GAAP ding the balance sheet a3 at 1st Apil, 2020 and
mnnmtwnumﬁuu-nmrmmxulmun.m;mm“mmwvmlmmm.mu-mmmmmmmm

Expmption Avalied:

1nd A5 101 allaws first-time adopton certain sxemptians fram the retrospective application of certain reguirements under ind AS. The Company hat availed the and
A. Deamed cost for property, plant and equipment

The Company has elected to continue with the carmying valug of all of its plant and equsp and nisety s
IGAAP and use thit tarmpng value as it desmed cosi as of the tranution date

w & of 15t April, 2020 (tramsition date] measured as per the previous

B investment in Subsidiary

The Company has elected to camy its investments |n subsidiary at deemed cost which ix its KGRAR carrying amount at the date of transition 10 Ind A

Disclosure as required by Ind As 101- First time adoption of indian Acceunting Records

43 Reconciliation of Equity

B in lakhs
Non-Current Assats

Property, plant and equipment 4,910.68 - - - 4,910,68

Cagital Work in Progress 130,50 . - - 230,80

Hight of Lhse Assats a4 - - - 1,108 30 1,108.30

Other intangible Ausets 10,52 - - - 1052

tniangible Assets snder Develogrmant .00 . . - 600

FAmancial Asvets * + - »

InvEstments 3651 . - - #3891
Lasm LE6LIT . (1,860.27] B -
Other Financisl Assets Al . = 50711 Ba.49 595,60

Defarred Tan Assets (Net| A3 18405 3 - (22.54) 12151

Other Non-Current Asets Al AB - - 44183 07 505.50
Total Non-Current Assets 8,000.33 - (912.33) 1242.32 833032
Curtent Assets

Imventariey Bl 546625 143034 = . 547312

Financinl Assets

Iymstmients . ¥ - = #

Trade Recenables A7 B2 4,945.85 {174.16) 28139 - 5,053.08
Cash and Cash Equivadents 159322 . (1.960.44) . 60278
Hank Balances other than Cash and Cash squivalent . - 1.483.33 = 1,483.33
Loans AL LBES.26 - 4882 1156.76) 155731
Other Financial Assats AL Ba * 100.12 S1T.87 9.43 LoIr42

Dther Currenit Assaty AL A6, A7 1,163.23 . 457 3105 1,198.85
Total Curront Assets 16,033.81 [117.07) 945.54 1116.29) 16,745.99
Total Assets T YT ET juuom T LU LA
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capital 112408 . - - 1,124.08

A1, A2, AL, A4, AS, AB, BL,

i B2, B3, B4, S, B5, B7, B8 584948 (456.68) wum 553579
oo (X M- : ) -
Liabilities
Mon-Current Liabilities

Financial kabilivies

Borrowings 1,560 93 - (1.575.35] - 179364
Lisase Liabilivias aa . - - TRELAG 784,46
Other Financial Liabilities a1 - - B 1831 1931

Proviibons B3 . 25003 - 230.03

Other Mon Current Liabilities Al & = - 833 B33
Tatal Hon-Current Liabilltes 3,568.98 290.03 (1.575.35) 816.10 1,099.76
Current Liabilities

Fimancial hatisties

Barrewings 4 183,78 . 1.575.35 . 5,759.13
Leass Liabilivies i . - . 29452 29492
Trade Payables 750415 - [164.28) - 7,733.86
Other Hinanciad Liabilities Al BS . 2587 501.08

Other Current Liabilities Al 515.07 - 4217

Provisions a3 884.59 (76.41) (791.15)

Current tax Lisbilities - L 245 45
Tatal Current Liabilities 13,491.5% -50.53 1,608.57

Soday iy i Y T 2zl
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h S
ASSETS
Mon-Currant Assets

Property, plant and equipment 4,979

Capital Work in Progress - . £9.81 . 69,81

Right of Use Assets a4 . - 457,63 457.63

Other Intangible Assets - 1402 - 14.02

Intangible Assets under Development - - B - -

Financial Assets - - - - -

Investments Lils * - - 071
Loans - - - - -
Other Financial Assets Al . - 7142 58.90 330.32

Deferred Tax Assets {Net) A3 46,74 - - -70.79 2595

Other Non-Current Assets Al A - - 153.47 51.21 204,68
Total Non-Current Assets 5,076.45 . 424.89 496,96 5,998.30
Current Assets

Inwentories Bl 5,760.91 {3.13) - = 5,757.78

Financial Assers - - . . -

Investments - 3 = + -

Trade Receivables AZ, B2 4,661,680 0.45 . . 4,662.05
Cash and Cash Equivalents 1,745.77 - {1,591.36) - 154.41
Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent = - 1,354.36 * 135436
Loans Al 293887 {2,677.68) |86.34) 174 86
Other Financial Assets Al * - BB BE 555 B94.83

Other Current Assets AB * - 1,126.10 14.00 1,140.10
| Total Current Assets 15,107.16 -2.69 -893.70 -66.39 14,138.39
Total Assets 20,183.61 -2.69 -474.81 430.56 20,136.69
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity Share Capital 1,174.08 - B B 1,124.08

A1, AZ, A3, A4, AS, AB, B,

Other Equity B2, B3, 84, 85, 86, 87, 88 408023 -560.34 - -17.93 350195
Total Equity 5,204.30 -560.34 - -17.93 4,626.03
Liabilities

Nan-Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities
Borrowings 2,856.53 - ~1,440.16 - 141637
Lease Liabilities Al . - - 274.60 27460
Other Financial Liabilities * - - . -
Pravisions B3 - 169.00 005 - 239.06

Other Non Current Liabilities » - + - -
Total Non-Current Liabilities 2,856.53 169.00 -1,370.10 274.50 1,930.03
Current Liabilities

Financial liabilities

Barrowings 2,45%.38 - 151781 - 3.977.17
Lease Liabllities Ad - - 17389 173.89
Trade Payables 8,176.63 - -156.24 * 812038
Other Financial Lizbilities B4, 8BS B 251.23 514.49 76572

Other Current Liabilities 86 518,67 384 -236.40 - 28611

Provisions B3 B6E 13 21.95 -B6B.13 . 2585

Current tax Liabilities - - 23440 - 234,40
Total Current Labilities 12,122.79 278.01 1,005.93 173.89 13,580.63
Total Equity and Liabilities 20,183.61 -113.32 -364.17 430,56 20,136.69 |
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A3 Diaciosue 33 required by ind A5 101 First tima adaption of ind A%

Dnhar Incor: AL &Y, 87, B8 115488 -1 TE - 1umn 1,190
Total Revenue 36, 112.37 RELE] . un D8l 4Y
EXPENSEY

Coat ot Materah Coniured ILEILSL - * £ 1LE3T
|Purchase of $iock-in-Trade: - - . -

Changss = biventaries of Finished Goody, $5ock-in-Trade 5 I8 18651 : 56
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Notes to the Financial Statements

% in lakhs

Bill discounting from Mahindra Finance
Bill Discounted-Kotak Mahindra Bank
Disputed demand for Income Tax for the assessment year 2009
10, 2017-18, 2018-19, 2020-21, 2021-22.

LC issued but BOE not received

Dual Benefit Availed under EQU Scheme *
*Based on Interpretation of the issues referred in notice received from the Directorate general of G5T Intelligence, the Company Is in the process of filing its reply against said notice,
Cash outflows for the above are determinable only on receipt of judgments pending at various farums [ autharities,

i)y Guarantees
a) Guarantees given by Banks on behalf of the Company to Customers upto $82.01 Lakh (March 31,2021 $183.18 Lakh, March 31, 2020- % 241.93}.
b) Corporate Guarantee given by the Company in the favour of P.M SOLAR SYSTEM Pyt Ltd. to the SVWC co-operative Bank Ltd. on Sanctioned Facilities of Rs.45,00,00,000(For March 21 and March 20-NiL)

t) Corporate Guarantee given by the Company in the favour of P.M SOLAR SYSTEM Pyt Ltd. to the Citl Bank on Sanctioned Facilities of Rs. 10,00,000(For March 21 and March 20- NIL)

i) Commitments
Estimated amount of Contracts remalning to be executed on Capital account and not provided for are Rs.544.61 lakhs | March 31,2021 Rs. 384.27 |akhs, April 1, 2020 Rs 185,52
Lakhs |

Employee Benefits
The disclostures required under Accounting Standard 15 (Revised) " Employes Benefits” ara given below :

A Defined Contribution Plans:
Amount recognized as an expense and included In Note 28 under the head “Contribution to Provident and other Funds® of Statement of Profit and Loss Rs.306.89 lakh (March 31,
2021 Rs.132,30 lakh).

B  Defined Benefit Plans:
The Company operates a defined benefit plan covering eligible emplioyees, which provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death, incapacitation or

termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employees salary and the tenure of employment. The Gratuity scheme of the company s funded for certain
employees and non funded for the remaining employees.

Leave Encashment:
The Company allows priviiege leave and sick leave to its employees. Privilege leave and sick leave are accumulated and can be avalled during the period of employment or encashed at
the time of resignation, retirement or termination of employment.

i Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the Defined

X in lakhs

H‘esznt\‘duzulnbhtﬁml at the beginning of the year

Interest Cost 14.9% 1283
Past Service Cost I L

Current Service Cost 3836 33.56
Benefits pald (10.83) {a.28)
Actuarial (gain)/ hoss on obligation 10.92) {0.73)
Present Value of obligations at the end of the year 253.85 227.25

il} Statement showing changes in the fair value of plan assets % in lakhs

Opening Fair Value of Plan As
Interest on Plan Assets
Remeasurement due to:
Actuarial loss/ (gain) arising on account of experience change {0.37) {0.79)
Contribution by Employer 11.05 304
Benefits paid (10,83} (9.28)
Acguisition Adjustment = +
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end of the year 15.89 24.50

i) l.mounttnk

Present Value of Defined Beneflt Obligation :
Fair Value of Planeed assets 2589 2450
Net Liability Recoognised in Balance Sheet

Long Term Provisions 23296 202.76

ed In the Profit and Loss Statement

Current Service Cost
Interest Cost on defined benefit lability / [asset)
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Notes to the Financial Statements
[Total Expense Charged to Profit/Loss account I 51.80] 44.35)
ng T ':;'._ Lside PR
Remeasurements during the period due to:
Changes in Financlal Assumptions (12.11)
Changes in Demagraphic Assumption =
Experience Adjustments 1.20
Actual Raturn on Plan Assets less Interest on Plan Assets 037
(Elosing Amount Recognised in OCT oulside P [15.38T
vi) Maturity Profile of Defined Benefit Obligation Cin lakhs
[ TR S e A o March, 2021
Within next 12 month 15,76,033 13,74 681
Between 1 and 5 yoar 43,70,277 35,70,966
Between 5 and 10 year 98,995,172 80,18,648
10 Year and above 5,45,17,940 4,74,98,995

Categories of Plan Assets as Percentage of Total Plan

1D0%

Insra' managed Funds 14.50
Total 1 25.89 | | 24.50 |

will} Expected rate of return an Plan Assets |s based an expectation of the average long term rate of return expected on Investments of the fund durlng the estimated term of the

Ix) Principal s3u ons at the Balance Sheet date X in lakhs.

Discount Rate 7.
Salary Escalation Rate B.00%
Attrition Rate(Average Rate of 2 Age Groups) 7.50%

%) Amounis recognised e 2 . L % in lakhs

277.26
24,50
{202.76}

0.5% Increase in discount rate
0,5% decrease in discount rate

0.5% Increase in salary escalation clause
0.5% Decrease In salary escalation clause

* These Sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit obligation in isolation and assuming there are no other changes in market conditions at the accounting date, There
have been no changes fram the previous periods in the methods and lons used in preparing the sensitivity analysis.,

xiii) The estimates of future salary incr idered in rial valuation takes into Inflation, senlority, p tion and other relevant factors

xiv) Asset Llability matching strategy:
The money contributed by the Company to the Gratuity fund to finance the liabilities of the plan has to be invested for funded gratuity plan, The trustees of the such plan have
outsourced the investment management of the fund to an Insurance Company. The Insurance Company in turn manages these funds as per the mandate provided to them by the
trustees and the asset allocation which Is within the permissible limits prescribed In the insurance regulation. Due to the restriction in the type of investment that can be heid by the
fund,it is not possible to explicitly follow an asset lability matching strategy, There is no compuision an the part of the Company ta fully prefund the llability of the Pian.

i} Net profit attributable to equity shareholders (Rs/ lacs)
i) Weighted average number of Equlty Shares outstanding (Nos.) [For Basic and Diluted E75)
Basic / Diluted EPS in % Per Share ( Face Value ® Rs 10/share) (/1)
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KAPIL P SANGHVI

DIRECTOR

KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
SAMIR P SANGHVI DIRECTOR

SAMIR P SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
SANDEEP N SANGHVI DIRECTOR

SANDEEP N SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
VISHAL N SANGHVI DIRECTOR

VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
DHARINI 5 SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER
KINNARI V SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER

MANSI K SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER
PUSHPA P SANGHVI SHAREHOLDER

PARUL § SAGHVI SHAREHOLDER
SHIVAM K_SANGHWVI RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHWI RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
DHRUV SAMIR SANGHWI RELATIVE OF DIRECTOR
PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PVT LTD SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

b)

1.Bonus:

KAPIL P SANGHVI 1.50 1.50
SAMIR P SANGHVI 1.50 1.50
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 2.00 2.00
VISHAL N SANGHWI 1.50 1.50
2.Consultancy

KAPIL P SANGHVI 19.98 0.00
SAMIR P SANGHVI 15.98 0.00
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 19.98 0.00
VISHAL N SANGHWI 19.98 0.00
KINNARI V SANGHVI 4.88 4.88
MANSI K SANGHVI 13.11 9.88
PARUL S SAGHVI 13.11 9.75
SHIVAM K SANGHVI - 8.25
SHIVAM K SANGHVI 11.48

JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI 3.25 3.25
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHY! - 3.25
3.Design

DHARINI 5 SANGHVI 4.88 4.88
KINNARI V SANGHVI 4.88 4.88
PARUL S SAGHVI 4.88 4,88
SHIVAM K SANGHVI 3.25 3.25
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI 3,25 3.25
4.Incentive

KAPIL P SANGHWI 55.55 -
SAMIR P SANGHVI 55,55 -
SANDEEP N SANGHWI 83,35 -
VISHAL N SANGHY| 55.55 -
5.Performance Bonus

KAPIL P SANGHWVI 40.00 X
SAMIR P SANGHWI 40.00 =
SANDEEP N SANGHWI 40.00 -
VISHAL N SANGHWI 40,00 -
6.PF Contribution

KAPIL P SANGHVI 198 1.98
SAMIR P SANGHWI 1.98 198
SANDEEP N SANGHWI 2.64 2.64
VISHAL N SANGHVI 198 198
7.Purchase of Shares

PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PVT LTD = 836.20 -




<)

B.Rent

SANDEEP N SANGHVI Sy i
VISHAL N SANGHVI g 458
PUSHPA P SANGHWI 9.75 0.00
9.5alary
KAPIL P SANGHVI 196,70 142.98
SAMIR P SANGHVI 196,70 142.98
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 417,00 195.98
VISHAL N SANGHVI 196.70 142.98
DHRUV SAMIR SANGHVI 31.25 =
10.5upervisor
DHARINI S SANGHVI 4,88 4.88
MANSI K SANGHVI 4.88 4,88
SHIVAM K SANGHVI 3.25 3.25
JAYNIL VISHAL SANGHVI 3.25 325
11.Amount of loan or deposit taken or accepted (Rs.)
KAPIL P SANGHVI 155.32 -
SAMIR P SANGHVI 167.76 -
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 189.71
VISHAL N SANGHVI 190.22 -
KINNARI V SANGHVI 395.85 -
MANSI K SANGHV| 202.04 -
PARUL 5 SAGHVI 289.79 -
DHARINI & SANGHWI 1459.34 -
Pushpa P Sanghavi 7.64 -
KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF 0.02
SAMIR P SANGHVI HUF 0.02
SANDEEP N SANGHYI HUF 0.02
VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF 137
12.Amount of the Repayment (Rs.)
KAPIL P SANGHVI 123.71 =
SAMIR P SANGHVI 139.08 -
SANDEEP N SANGHVI 157.96 *
VISHAL N SANGHVI 151.00 -
KINNARI V SANGHVI 260.04 -
MANS| K SANGHVI 258.67 -
FARUL 5 SAGHVI 280.43 -
DHARINI § SANGHVI 250.14 -
Pushpa P Sanghavi 2541 .
VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF 5.28
13.Amount of Loan and Advances Given
PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PVT LTD 4646.01 -
14.Amount of Loan and Advance Given received Back
PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PVT LTD 3569.96 -

i KAPIL P SANGHWVI

| UNSECURED LOAN

" 109.14

T in lakhs

115 .Dﬁl

77.51

KAPIL P SANGHVI HUF UNSECURED LOAN 0.0z - 112.28
SAMIR P SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 71.87 4317 37.33
SAMIR P SANGHVI HUF UNSECURED LOAN 0.02 - 85.74
SANDEEP N SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 143.87 112.11 151.81
SANDEEP N SANGHVI HUF UNSECURED LOAN 0.02 : 103.28
VISHAL N SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 131.76 92,54 105.88
VISHAL N SANGHVI HUF UNSECURED LOAN 0.37 4.28 B5.28
DHARINI 5 SANGHV| UNSECURED LOAN 215.03 215.83 142 .85
KINNARI V SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 229.60 93.79 18.21
MANSI K SANGHVI UNSECURED LOAN B4.56 141.19 28.64
Pushpa P. Sanghavl UNSECURED LDAN 6.20 23.97 123
PARUL § SAGHVI UNSECURED LOAN 83.83 84.47 13.71
PMEA SOLAR SYSTEMS PVT LTD LOAN 2,837.32 1,861.27 100.00

4,013.60 2,750.13 1,101.29
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